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SOLICITATION ADDENDUM 

 
Date: 5/25/23 

Subject: Top-Load Spring Base Curb Sign Holder  
Solicitation Number: 6100058698 

Due Date/Time: 6/2/23 – 15:00 (This has been extended – Originally was 5/30/23 – 13:00) 
Addendum Number: 1 

 
 
 
 

To All Suppliers: 
 
The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania defines a solicitation “Addendum” as an addition to or amendment of the 
original terms, conditions, specifications, or instructions of a procurement solicitation (e.g., Invitation for Bids 
or Request for Proposals).  
 
Questions from vendors are in black, answers are in red: 
Could you please send us the specification file for the signs? Specs are attached to the solicitation on 
eMarketplace  
And also tabulation for the items from the previous contracts? This is the first time they have been out for 
public bid.  A previous order was placed when they allowed these to be placed through a valid statewide 
contract.  The last order was March 2022.  It was for a quantity of 855 at $135.20/EA 
Could we ship them in two parts? The spec sheet details the shipping instructions/timeline that must be 
adhered to 
Is delivery time mandatory to be 30 business day after sample approval? Yes, that is the instructions on the 
spec sheet 
I know the printed sign that drops into the top of the frame is to be “aluminum” but are you sure the actual 
frame itself is “aluminum” as it is called out on the specs?  Per Lottery, the framework and legs are white 
aluminum powder coated black.   
Would you happen to have any more photos of the “Top Loading Spring Base Curb Sign Holder” frame – I 
added three additional pics to the attachments of this solicitation 
When is delivery requested? – See the spec sheet attached to the solicitation on eMarketplace 
Is a sample required at time of bid opening? – No 
What is the link to site to submit bid? – This is listed on our emarketplace website; solicitation #6100058698 
 
I extended the solicitation until 6/2/23@15:00 because there was a delay in getting an answer about the type 
of material the framework is manufactured out of.  
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Type of Solicitation:  Choose an item. 
 
IFB 
 
 
Except as clarified and amended by this Addendum, the terms, conditions, specifications, and instructions of the 
solicitation and any previous solicitation addenda, remain as originally written. 
 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Name:  Mark Morrison 
Title:  Procurement Specialist 2 
Phone:  717-705-6238 
Email:   markmorris@pa.gov 


